COUNTY OF ALBANY

HAULING AND PLACING ASPHALT CONCRETE ON
VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS

RFB#2022-027

ADDENDUM#1

March 15, 2022

The following Addendum No. 1 consisting of two (2) pages (including this cover page) is hereby
issued on the 15th day of March 2022, in connection with the Request for Bids #2022-027

Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads as requested by the Albany
County Department of Public Works.
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COUNTY OF ALBANY

RFB#2022-027
Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads

ADDENDUM #1

The following information is provided as a result of a question(s) posed by vendor(s):

ITEM #1: Question: Please confirm the expected date of award. The 2021 contract was
awarded 60 days after bid.

Answer: Albany County expects to award the contract at the May Legislative Meeting.

Contract should be executed by the end of May/ early June.

ITEM #2 Question: Please confirm the schedule of the pavement recycling, by others, as it
controls the Hauling &Placing schedule.

Answer: The pavement recycling schedule is predicated on the NYS Contract which currently
expires the end of March 2022. The hope is that the State renews the contract so we can get the
contractor on board during the same contract cycle.

End of Addendum #1
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COUNTY OF ALBANY

HAULING AND PLACING ASPHALT CONCRETE ON
VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS

RFB#2022-027

ADDENDUM#2

March 17, 2022

The following Addendum No. 2 consisting of six (6) pages (including this cover page) is hereby
issued on the 17th day of March 2022, in connection with the Request for Bids #2022-027
Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads as requested by the Albany
County Department of Public Works.
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Project No: 22-C573

Bid Schedule
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Project No: 22-C573

Bid Schedule
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Project No: 22-C573

Bid Schedule
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COUNTY OF ALBANY

HAULING AND PLACING ASPHALT CONCRETE ON
VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS

RFB#2022-027 .

ADDENDUM#3

March 22, 2022

The following Addendum No. 3 consisting of two (2) pages (including this cover page) is hereby
issued on the 22nd day of March 2022, in connection with the Request for Bids #2022-027
Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads as requested by the Albany
County Department of Public Works.

AD1



COUNTY OF ALBANY

RFB#2022-027
Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads

ADDENDUM #3

The following information is provided as a result of a question(s) posed by vendor(s):
ITEM #1: Bid due date has been extended to 11:00am Thursday March 31, 2022.

End of Addendum #3
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COUNTY OF ALBANY

HAULING AND PLACING ASPHALT CONCRETE ON
VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS

RFB#2022-027

ADDENDUM#4

March 30, 2022

The following Addendum No. 4 consisting of three (3) pages (including this cover page) is
hereby issued on the 30th day of March 2022, in connection with the Request for Bids #2022-027
Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads as requested by the Albany
County Department of Public Works.

AD1



COUNTY OF ALBANY

RFB#2022-027 :
Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads

ADDENDUM #4

The following information is provided as a result of a question(s) posed by vendor(s):
ITEM #1: Bid due date has been extended to 11:00am Tuesday April 5%, 2022.

ITEM#2: The County has added the fuel price adjustment and the asphalt price adjustment to
the project. Please see additional bid form BF9A.

End of Addendum #4
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Project No: 22-C573

Bid Schedule
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COUNTY OF ALBANY

HAULING AND PLACING ASPHALT CONCRETE ON
VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS

RFB#2022-027

ADDENDUM#5

March 31, 2022

The following Addendum No. 5 consisting of three (3) pages (including this cover page) is
hereby issued on the 31st day of March 2022, in connection with the Request for Bids #2022-027
Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads as requested by the Albany
County Department of Public Works.

AD1



COUNTY OF ALBANY

RFB#2022-027
Hauling and Placing Asphalt Concrete on Various County Roads

ADDENDUM #5

The following information is provided as a result of a question(s) posed by vendor(s):

ITEM#1: Asphalt and Fuel Adjustments clarification:

Per NYSDOT Standard Specifications the base index price is based on the monthly average
posted price for the month of the Letting on the NYSDOT price adjustment website:
https://www.dot.ny.gov/main/business-center/contractors/construction-division/fuel-asphalt-
steel-price-adjustments and would be based on NYSDOT calculations.

For reference the adjustments would be based on the NYSDOT calculation method so any
adjustment to be paid or deducted would be based on the following:
- For Fuel price adjustment there will only be an adjustment if the monthly average fuel
price is $0.10 higher or lower than the monthly average price at time of letting.
- For asphalt price adjustment there will only be an adjustment if the monthly average
asphalt price is $15 higher or lower than the monthly average price at time of letting.

ITEM#2: Question: What will the basis of the index be for both date and source?
Answer: Monthly average price posted on NYSDOT, link is listed in Item#1.

ITEM#3: Question: Will it be based on the March Index (time of addendum) or April Index
(time of bid)?

Answer: Based on letting.

ITEM#4: Question: Will it be based on NYSDOT caluculation method?
Answer: Yes, NYSDOT calculation.

ITEM#S: See attached revised bid form for update item description on item#698.05, “Fuel Price
Adjustment”

End of Addendum #5
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Project No: 22-C573

Bid Schedule
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